

**From:** Bowman, Randal  
**To:** [McAlear, Christopher](#)  
**Cc:** [Nikki Moore](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Need acreage check for Report to the President  
**Date:** Thursday, October 12, 2017 9:58:59 AM  
**Attachments:** [Monument review chart final.docx](#)

---

I have now encountered a second discrepancy, at Canyons of the Ancients, where our chart says 175,160 and the monument web site says "Over 176,000 Acres". To save us both time, I am attaching the overall chart. Would you please review the acreage figures for all of the BLM managed or co-managed monuments here - except Bears Ears and Vermilion Cliffs, which we checked in August - and let me know later today what the correct acreage figures are.

I had no advance notice of this exercise or would have gotten the chart to you earlier.

On Thu, Oct 12, 2017 at 10:33 AM, Bowman, Randal <[randal\\_bowman@ios.doi.gov](mailto:randal_bowman@ios.doi.gov)> wrote:

We are doing a final check on some figures for the report for the President on the monument review.

For Grand Staircase-Escalante – The chart in the Federal Register notice had 1,700,000.00 acres. However, your web site has 1,870,000 acres. Another figure circulating is 1,878, 465 acres.

Please let me know ASAP today what the correct acreage is. Thanks

*C. Monuments Under Review*

Monument	Location	Year	Acreage
Basin and Range	Nevada	2015	703,585.00
Bears Ears	Utah	2016	1,351,849.00
Berryessa Snow Mountain	California	2015	330,780.00
Canyons of the Ancients	Colorado	2000	175,160.00
Carrizo Plain	California	2001	204,107.00
Cascade Siskiyou	Oregon	2000/2017	100,000.00
Craters of the Moon	Idaho	1924/2000	737,658.78
Giant Sequoia	California	2000	327,769.00
Gold Butte	Nevada	2016	296,937.00
Grand Canyon-Parashant	Arizona	2000	1,014,000.00
Grand Staircase-Escalante	Utah	1996	1,700,000.00
Hanford Reach	Washington	2000	194,450.93
Ironwood Forest	Arizona	2000	128,917.00
Katahdin Woods and Waters	Maine	2016	87,564.27
Mojave Trails	California	2016	1,600,000.00
Organ Mountains-Desert Peaks	New Mexico	2014	496,330.00
Rio Grande del Norte	New Mexico	2013	242,555.00
Sand to Snow	California	2016	154,000.00
San Gabriel Mountains	California	2014	346,177.00
Sonoran Desert	Arizona	2001	486,149.00
Upper Missouri River Breaks	Montana	2001	377,346.00
Vermilion Cliffs	Arizona	2000	279,566.00

Comment [BRR1]: (b) (5)

Comment [BRR2]: (b) (5)

Comment [BRR3]: (b) (5)

Comment [BRR4]: (b) (5)